Anthony Axford Bolton Cricket League Junior's

For meeting Monday 23rd April 2012 @ Astley Bridge 7.30pm

MINUTES

- Apologies None
- Clubs Absent –None
- Minutes of last meeting (Jan 2012) These were approved as a correct record. (P)
 SL and (S) JY
- Correspondence None
- Treasurer's Report MB will update from report from Senior meeting. MB suggested that as a League we buy 14 coaching mats (1 for each club) at a cost £1400 these was accepted by the committee, all were in favour.
- Child Welfare –. MB reminded the two clubs (FSC and HE) that have still not returned their spreadsheets to him that they are need by no later than the end of this week unless fines will be levied. The two courses held at BCC SGPC and First aid went well and were fully subscribed, there is one more first aid course Tuesday at BCC and that's full as well. MB was requested to find out whether a T2L (safeguarding) could be held in the area. The Greenmount representative stated that Club CWO can now sign off CRB Forms, MB to check this and has requested until he has further information clubs most still use the signature list people only. MB to also look into another SGPC course for late May early June.
- Ball Orders and Handbooks- The ball orders and handbooks will be available at Bradshaw CC from 7-9pm on Friday evening, club were requested to send someone over to collect.
- Interleague Cricket- MB stated that we shall require someone to run the u15's
 interleague in the Michael Roache and U13's in the Total Cricket competition; he is
 awaiting dates before confirming managers. U18's will continue as normal, JH, ES and
 RD will look after this. (MB to check with RD)
- Lancashire Knock Out Places: the draw is as follows and all results should be telephoned to Eric Smith on 305410. All games to take place ASAP. All finals must take place W/K 21st May.

U11's

Bradshaw, Eagley, Heaton, Horwich,

- 1 Bradshaw v Eagley
- 2 Heaton v Horwich

Final 1 v 2

U13's

Astley Bridge, Greenmount, Horwich

1 Horwich v Greenmount

Astley Bridge v Winners 1

U15's

Astley Bridge, Egerton, FSC, Greenmount, Heaton, Horwich, Westhoughton

- 1 Egerton v Heaton
- 2 FSC v Horwich
- 3 Westhoughton v Astley Bridge
- A Greenmount v Winners 2
- B Winners 3 v Winners 1

Final B v A

AOB.

- 1. The Little Lever representative brought up that they would have no U15's this year, but not for the lack of trying and asked for a wavier of Rule. This was proposed by JH and seconded by SL and all the clubs present where in favour. MB stated this would have to go to the Senior Committee for ratification at its next meeting.
- 2. JH brought up at he thought the numbers of games taking place is to high (3 at present) with teams not playing and after a discussion, it was proposed by JH and seconded by JY and all were in favour to reduce the number of games to 2 not including the teams that are not playing at an age group.
- 3. NEW CONTACT NUMBER: Eagley U13's Dave Millar 07971 330063
- **4.** The Secretary asked clubs to start thinking about 2013- EG age group , rules ETC, so that we have time to discuss before the AGM in NOV.
- **5.** UKCC2 Courses BOLTON MB was asked to find out if one is in Bolton this coming winter.

Date of next meetings (all Thursdays at Astley Bridge 7.30pm)

, 21st June, 23rd Aug, 18th Oct and 22nd Nov (AGM)

If any problems arise meetings will be called, please keep me informed of your Mobile Numbers and email addresses. There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.45pm.